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PUBLIC NOTICE

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
News Media Information: (202) 418-0500
445 12th STREET, S.W.
Fax-On-Demand: (202) 418-2830

WASHINGTON, D.C.  20554
Internet: http://www.fcc.gov
ftp.fcc.gov


DA 02-1238 

Released:  May 24,  2002

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU FIELD OPERATIONS

LIST OF ACTIONS TAKEN


The following is a list of actions taken by the Enforcement Bureau’s Field Offices during the period April 1, to April 30, 2002.  During this period, the Field Offices issued three (3) Notices of Apparent Liability (“NALs”), 132 Notices of Violation (“NOVs”) and 22 Citations for violations of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. § 151, et seq., and/or the FCC’s Rules.  This list is provided for information purposes only and does not provide parties with additional rights.  Parties wishing to make a payment or file a response to a NAL or to file a response to a NOV or Citation must do so in accordance with the instructions and by the deadline set forth in the NAL, NOV or Citation.

NOTICES OF APPARENT LIABILITY

47 C.F.R. Part 11 – Emergency Alert System (EAS) Rules
· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 – Equipment Operations Readiness
· WHYZ Radio L.P., Radio Station WCSZ(AM). $8,000 NAL.  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/18/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.52 – EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements
· Sycamore Valley Broadcasting, Inc., WQSV, Ashland City, TN.  $25,000 NAL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting), 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), and 73.1745 (Unauthorized Operation).  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/30/02).

47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Antenna Structure Construction, Marking, and Lighting of Antenna Structures

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g) – Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number

· Madison Broadcasting Group, Inc., Danboro, PA.  $12,000 NAL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (4/29/02).
NOTICES OF VIOLATION

47 C.F.R. Part 1 – Practice and Procedure

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.903 – Authorization Required
· Caprice Car Service, IL, WPDF849, Flushing, NY.  New York, NY District Office (4/1/02).

· Concho Cellular Telephone Co., Inc., KNKQ428, Port Arthur, TX.  Dallas, TX District Office (4/2/02).

· Mexico Delivery Services Corporation, Yonkers, NY.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.425 (Station Identification).  New York, NY District Office (4/24/02).

· Yardley Makefield Fire Co., Yardley, PA.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (4/25/02).
47 C.F.R. Part 11 – Emergency Alert System

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.15 – EAS Operating Handbook
· Monroe County Board of Education, WHFI, Lindside, WV.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1870 (Chief Operator) and 73.3527 (Local Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Educational Stations).  Columbia, MD District Office (4/2/02).

· Miracle Radio, Pensacola, FL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number).  Tampa, FL District Office (4/10/02).

· Vernon Watson, Pensacola, FL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Tampa, FL District Office (4/10/02).

· Wings Communications, Inc., Ormond Beach, FL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number), 17.49 (Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record), 73.49 (AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements), 73.1230 (Posting of Station License) and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Tampa, FL District Office (4/10/02). 

· Radio Palatka, Inc., Palatka, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/15/02).

· Shelly Reed, Abbeville, SC.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirement), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 73.1820 (Station Log).  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/19/02).

· GreenTV Corp., Evergreen, CO., KDMD (TV), Anchorage, AK.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 73.1225 (Station Inspection by FCC), 73.1226 (Availability to FCC of Station Logs and Records), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1840 (Retention of Logs) and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (4/22/02).
· Murray Broadcasting Company, Englewood, FL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirement) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Tampa, FL District Office (4/29/02).
· Charter Communications, La Crosse, WI.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 11.51 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Transmission Requirement) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (4/30/02).
· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 – Equipment Operational Readiness
· GANS Multimedia Partnership, Hazleton, PA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Philadelphia, PA District Office (4/2/02).
· Cortaro Broadcasting Corporation, KEVT(AM) – Cortaro, AZ.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/3/02).
· McMurray Communications Co., KATO(AM) – Safford, AZ, KWRQ(FM) – Clifton, AZ and KXKQ(FM) – Safford, AZ.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/3/02).
· Stereo 97, Inc., KAVV(FM) – Benson, AZ.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/3/02).
· Wick Communications Co., KFMM(FM) – Thatcher, AZ and KCUZ(AM) – Safford, AZ.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/3/02).
· Keith D. Learn, KLPZ(AM) – Parker, AZ.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/5/02).
· Lake Havasu Christian Television, Class A TV stations K25AL and K27EC- Lake Havasu City, AZ.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/5/02).
· Richard D. Tatham, Class A TV station K36DU – Lake Havasu City, AZ.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Test of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/5/02).
· Steven Greeley, KNTR(AM) – Lake Havasu City, AZ.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number).  San Diego, CA District Office (4/5/02). 
· Entravision Holdings, LLC (KSMS-TV), Monterey, CA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  San Francisco, CA District Office (4/17/02).
· Power Nomise Telecom Corporation, Washington, DC.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operations Readiness), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number) and 73.1820 (Station Log).  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/19/02).
· 47 C.F.R. § 11.52 – EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements

· Cox Communications, Ocala, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/3/02).

· Easy Media, Inc., Pensacola, FL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Tampa, FL District Office (4/10/02).

· Radio Broadcasting Services, Inc., WLKC, Waterbury, VT.  Boston, MA District Office (4/15/02).
· 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 – Tests of EAS Procedures
· Radio Station KREA, JMK Communications, Inc., Honololu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/3/02).

· Radio Station KCCN-FM, CXR Holdings, Inc., Honolulu, HI.   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/3/02).
· Radio Station KDDB, New Wave Broadcasting, L.P., Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/10/02).

· Radio Station KQMQ, New Wave Broadcasting, L.P., Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/10/02).

· Caron Broadcasting, Inc., WKNR, Independence, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/16/02).

· Caron Broadcasting, Inc., WCCD, Independence, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/16/02).

· Caron Broadcasting, Inc., WHK, Independence, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/16/02).
· SCA License Corporation, WHKW, Independence, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/16/02).

· SCA License Corporation, WFHM-FM, Independence, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/16/02).

· Burgess Broadcasting Corporation, Cedartown, GA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1820 (Station Log).  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/19/02).

· Suncoast Educational B/CNG, Inc., Englewood, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/29/02).

47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Construction, Marking & Lighting of Antenna Structures
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(a) – Antenna Structure Registration
· Mountain Union Telecom, Dozier, CA.  ASR# 1014930.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration).  San Francisco, CA District Office (4/17/02).

· La Cross County, La Crosse, WI.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (4/30/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g) – Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Numbers
· AT&T Wireless Services, Tamaqua, PA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  Philadelphia, PA District Office (4/2/02).

· Matanuska Kenai, Inc. dba MTA Wireless, Willow, AK.  ASR # 1226664.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Renewal).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (4/2/02).

· APT/Tampa, Orlando, Inc., Bellevue, WA.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/3/02).

· City of Pensacola, Pensacola, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/4/02).

· County of Escambia, Pensacola, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/4/02).

· Crown Communications, Inc., Canonsburg, PA.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/4/02).

· Western Florida Cellular Telephone Corp., DBA Cellular One, Greensboro, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/4/02).

· Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, Alpharetta, GA.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/4/02).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Rio Vista, CA ASR #1014134.  San Francisco, CA District Office (4/8/02).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Davis, CA, ASR #1014046.  San Francisco, CA District Office (4/8/02).
· Alltel Communications, Inc., Antenna Structure, #1205507, Parkersburg, WV.  Columbia, MD District Office (4/9/02).

· County of Washington, Slinger, WI.  Chicago, IL District Office (4/9/02).

· Grapevine of Anchorage License Sub LLC, Anchorage, AK, ASR#1004021.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (4/9/02).

· NEW PAR, Antenna Structure #1215181, Sullivan, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/9/02).

· Ohio Edison Company, Antenna Structure #1014114, Akron, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/9/02).

· Alltel Wireless Holdings, LLC, Little Rock, AR.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/11/02).

· Malrite Communications Group, Inc., 1012089, Parma, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/11/02).

· Verizon Wireless Personal Communications L.P. d/b/a/ NEW PART, 1019670, Chardon, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/11/02).

· Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless, Waipahu, HI, ASR# 1001140  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/12/02).

· Lake Mobile Phone, Osage Beach, MO.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Kansas City, MO District Office (4/12/02).

· Ohio RSA 6 Limited Partnership, d/b/a ALLTELL, Utica, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/15/02).

· Alltel Mobile Communications of Missouri, Canton, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (4/18/02).

· Pickrell Drilling Company, Wichita, KS.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Kansas City, MO District Office (4/18/02).

· Sunflower Communications, Towanda, KS.  Kansas City, MO District Office (4/18/02).

· Anverse, Inc., Radio Station WBHF, Cartersville, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/19/02).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Washington, DC.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/19/02).

· Chebovgan Otsego Presque Isle Intermediate School District, #120290, Posen, MI.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/19/02).

· Regents of the University of California, Davis, CA, ASR#1015057.  San Francisco, CA District Office (4/19/02).

· Sonic Leasing Corp., Davis, CA, ASR #1048444.  San Francisco, CA District Office (4/19/02).

· South Carolina RSA No. 9 Cellular General Partnership d/b/a Alltel, Little Rock, AR.  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/19/02).
· Gocom of Anchorage License Sub, LLC., Anchorage, AK, ASR #1004021.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).

· Board of County Commissioners, Palatka, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/25/02).
· Communications Specialists, 1013561, Toledo, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/26/02).
· Cumulus Licensing Corp., 1015476, Toledo, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/25/02).
· Titan Towers, LP, 1226226, Toledo, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/25/02).
· Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority, d/b/a TARTA, 1012288, Toledo, OH.    Detroit, MI District Office (4/25/02).
· Dairyland Power Cooperative, La Crosse, WI.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (4/30/02).
· Pinnacle Towers, La Crosse.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (4/30/02)
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.6 – Responsibility of Commission Licensees and Permittees
· ZGS Broadcasting of Tampa, Inc., Tampa, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/10/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.21 – Painting and Lighting, When Required
· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/8/02).

· Adrienne Arsht, Potomac, MD.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/10/02).

· American Tower through American Tower Management, Inc., Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/17/02).
· American Tower Thru OmniAmerica Holding, Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/17/02).
· Crown Castle GT Company, LLC, Canonsburg, PA.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/17/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.23 – Specifications for Painting and Lighting of Antenna Structures
· Marcus Cable Partners, LP. West Bend, WI.  Chicago, IL District Office (4/9/02).

· Milwaukee Repeater Service, Inc., Allentown, WI.  Chicago, IL District Office (4/11/02).
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.47 – Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment
· SF New Orleans License Subsidiary, Inc., New Orleans, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (4/9/02).

· SpectraSite Communications, Inc., 1231204, Ellsworth, OH.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights).  Detroit, MI District Office (4/29/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 – Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights
· United States Cellular, Canton, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (4/1/02).

· Hill Country Real Estate Development Corporation, Chevy Chase, MD.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting), 17.56 (Maintenance of Lighting Equipment) and 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Dallas, TX District Office (4/2/02).

· ClearShot Communications, LLC, Cadiz, KY.  Chicago, IL District Office (4/9/02).

· Subcarrier Communications, Inc., 1059345, North Royalton, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/25/02).
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 – Cleaning and Repainting
· Pacific Radio Group, Inc., Kahului, HI, ASR#1006368.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).

· American Tower Limited Partnership, 1054371, Toledo, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/25/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.51 – Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited
· Alltell Communications, Inc., Little Rock AR.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/11/02).

· Family Radio, La Crosse, WI.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (4/30/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 – Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal
· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Willow, AK.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (4/2/02).

· Adelphia Communications Corp., 1013366, Geneva, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/26/02).

· Adelphia Communications Corp., 1016302, Ashtabula, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/26/02).

· Adelphia Communications Corp., 1016634, Chardon, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/26/02).
47 C.F.R. Part 73 – Radio Broadcast Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1125 – Station Main Studio Location
· Castle Rock Investments, WPMW, Mullens, WV.  Columbia, MD District Office (4/2/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1201 – Station Identification
· Mark Hellinger, Radio Station WABV, Abbeville, SC.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1225 (Station Inspection by the FCC).  Atlanta, GA District Office (4/19/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1225 – Station Inspection by the FCC
· Alaska Broadcast Television, Inc., KCFT-LP, Anchorage, AK.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1560 – Operating Power and Mode Tolerances
· Three States Broadcasting Company, WHJC, Matewan, WV.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Columbia, MD District Office (4/2/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1870 – Chief Operator
· Three States Broadcasting Company, WVKM, Matewan, WV.  Columbia, MD District Office (4/2/02)

· Taylor Barbour Broadcasting, Inc., Grafton, WV.  Columbia, MD District Office (4/3/02).

· Mapleton Communications, L.L.C. (KBTU), Monterey, CA.  San Francisco, CA District Office (4/17/02).

47 C.F.R. Part 76 – Multichannel Video and Cable Television Service

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.605 – Technical Standards
· Mediacom, Gulf Breeze, Florida.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/3/02).

· Adelphia Cable International, Buffalo, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/10/02).

· National Cable, 013757, Bladensburg, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/15/02).

· Time Warner Cable, 003566, Dublin, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/15/02).

· Time Warner Cable, 016218, Dublin, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/15/02)

· Time Warner Cable, 002698, Dublin, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (4/15/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.614 – Cable Television System Regular Monitoring
· Service Electric Cablevision, Inc., Hazleton, PA.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (4/4/02).

47 C.F.R. Part 80 – Stations in the Maritime Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.89 – Unauthorized Transmission
· John Graeber, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).

· Richard K. Keaulana, Waianae, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/19/02).

· John Hirota, Waialua, HI.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 80.1061 (Special Requirements for 406.025 MHz EPIRBs).  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/26/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.90 – Suspension of Transmission
·  MariTel Mississippi River, Inc., Gulfport, MS.  New Orleans, LA District Office (4/12/02).

47 C.F.R.  Part 87 – Aviation Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 87.187 – Frequencies
· Jon Freidemann, Hillsboro, OR.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (4/2/02).

· Corporate Air, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/12/02).

47 C.F.R. Part 90 –Private Land Mobile Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.173 – Policies Governing the Assignment of Frequencies
· M.A. Mortenson Company, WPSH289, Denver, CO.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 90.233 (Base/Mobile Non-Voice Operations) and 90.403 (General Operating Requirements).  Denver, CO District Office (4/5/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.403 – General Operating Requirements
· Willbros Engineers, Inc., Tulsa, OK.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/3/02).

· Tri Com Sales, WNSA666, New Windsor, NY.  New York, NY District Office (4/11/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.425 – Station  Identification
· American Propane, LP, Minetto, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).

· Time Warner Cable, Oswego, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).

· Lampher Transportation, KNHM689, Syracuse, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/24/02).

· Michael Ilacqua, WNIE219, Fayettesville, NY.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.429 (Control Point and Dispatch Point Requirements).  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/24/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.429 – Control Point and Dispatch Point Requirements
· Addcom Electronics, WPKK974, N. Syracuse, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).

· Addcom Electronics, WNMX489, N. Syracuse, NY.   Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/23/02).
· MPW Contracting Inc., Syracuse, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (4/24/02).
47 C.F.R. Part 95 – Personal Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 95.7 – Channel Sharing
· Bradly W. Reist, Harrisburg, PA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 95.29 (Channels Available), 95.119 (Station Identification), and 95.621 (GMRS Transmitter Channel Frequencies).  Philadelphia, PA District Office (4/5/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 95.411 – (CB Rule 11) May I Use Power Amplifiers
· Rodney Chenowith, Weirton, WV.  Columbia, MD District Office (4/30/02).

CITATIONS

Communications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 302 – Devices Which Interfere With Radio Reception
· Powercell Buena Park, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (4/3/02).

· Wireless Dimensions, Springfield, MO/Jackson, TN.  Kansas City, MO District Office (4/3/02).

· Folia USA Corporation, Edison, NJ.  New York, NY District Office (4/5/02).

· Mizco International, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY District Office (4/5/02).

· Powercam, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY District Office (4/5/02).

· American Wireless, Racine, WI.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 15.19 (Labeling Requirements).  Chicago, IL District Office (4/8/02).

· BestCom Wireless, Gurnee, IL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 15.19.  Chicago, IL District Office (4/8/02).

· Bobby Allison Wireless, Brandon, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/8/02).

· TouchTel Wireless, Gurnee, IL.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 15.19.  Chicago, IL District Office (4/8/02).

· Wireless Dimensions, Inc. Brandon, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/8/02).

· Mobile Access, Downey, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (4/9/02).

· EJ Wireless, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/11/02).

· World Wide Wireless, Aiea, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/11/02).

· Toy-rrific, Kapolei, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (4/17/02).

· Timezone Wireless, Boston, MA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 15.19 (Labeling Requirements).  Boston, MA District Office (4/18/01).

· Nalsha Imports, Inc., Hauppauge, NY.  Boston, MA District Office (4/19/02).
· Cellworld, Windham, NH.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 15.19 (Labeling Requirements).  Boston, MA District Office (4/26/02).
· Wireless Dimensions, Cambridge, MA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 15.19 (Labeling Requirements).  Boston, MA District Office (4/26/02).
· Pilot Travel Centers, LLC, Store #200, Boron, CA.  San Diego, CA District Office (4/12/02).
47 C.F.R. Part 15 – Radio Frequency Devices

· 47 C.F.R. § 15.5 – General Conditions of Operation
· Mr. And Mrs. Joel Blake, Dallas, TX.  Dallas, TX District Office (4/1/02).

· 47 C.F.R. § 15.109 – Radiated Emission Limits
· Accor Economy Lodging, Dallas, TX.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/16/02).

· World Cinema,  Inc., Houston, TX.  Tampa, FL District Office (4/16/02).
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